
 

Democratic Service 
Swyddfa’r Cyngor 

CAERNARFON 
Gwynedd 
LL55 1SH 

 

 

 

www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru 

 
 

  
 

Meeting 
 

CAMBRIAN COAST RAILWAY LIAISON COMMITTEE 
 
 

 

 
Date and Time 

 
10.30 am, FRIDAY, 29TH NOVEMBER, 2024 

 

 
 

 
Location 

 
Virtual Meeting 

 
*for public access, please contact us 

 
 

 

 

Contact Point 

Lowri Haf Evans 

01286 679 878 

lowrihafevans@gwynedd.llyw.cymru 

DISTRIBUTED 21-11-24 

Complete Agenda

http://www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru/


 

MEMBERSHIP 
 
Cyngor Gwynedd 
Councillors: 
Elfed Wyn ap Elwyn 
Louise Hughes  
Elin Hywel 
Anne Lloyd Jones  
Eryl Jones-Williams 
Gwilym Jones 
Dewi Owen 
Gwynfor Owen  
Richard Glyn Roberts 
Vacant Seat – Plaid Cymru 
 
Cabinet Member for Environment 
 
Ceredigion County Council 
Awaiting Nomination 
 
Powys County Council 
Councillor J M Williams 
 
Co-opted Members: 
Aled Williams    Ysgol Ardudwy 
Aled Jones-Griffith   Coleg Meirion Dwyfor – Grwp Llandrillo Menai  
Ann Elias    Ceredigion County Council 
Chris Wilson    Ceredigion County Council 
Claire Britton    Ffestiniog Railway 
Claire Williams   Cambrian Railway Partnership 
Councillor Meryl Roberts  Snowdonia National Park Authority 
Councillor Alun Wyn Evans  Meirionnydd Representative of One Voice Wales 
Vacant Seat    Dwyfor Representative of One Voice Wales 
Councillor Trevor Roberts  Shrewsbury/Aberystwyth Railway Committee 
David Crunkhorn   Arriva Trains Wales 
David Thorp    Ysgol Uwchradd Tywyn 
Delwyn Evans   Meirionnydd Access Group 
Joyce Watson   Member of Senedd Mid and West Wales 
Liz Saville Roberts   Member of Parliament Dwyfor Meirionnydd 
Mabon ap Gwynfor   Member of Senedd Dwyfor Meirionnydd 
Cefin Campbell   Member of Senedd Mid and West Wales 
Roger Goodhew   Shrewsbury-Aberystwyth Passenger Association 
Lorraine Simkiss  Talyllyn Railway 
 
Other Members: 
Tomos Roberts  Network Rail 
Gail Jones    Transport for Wales 
Rhian Williams Integrated Transport Manager and Road Safety Cyngor 

Gwynedd  
Representatives from the British Transport Police 



 

 
 
 

 

A G E N D A 
 

1.   APOLOGIES 
 
To receive any apologies for absence 

 

   
2.   DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST 

 
To receive any declaration of personal interest 

 

   
3.   URGENT MATTERS 

 
 

 To consider any business which the Chairman decides is urgent. 

 
 

4.   MINUTES 
 

5 - 8 

 The Chairman shall propose that the minutes of the previous meeting of this 
committee, held on 23rd of May 2024 be signed as a true record. 

 

 

5.   TO RECEIVE UPDATES FROM SERVICES 
 

 

 To receive an update from representatives.  
 

• Network Rail 
 

• Transport for Wales 
 

• British Transport Police 

 

 

6.   FORMAL QUESTIONS 
 

9 - 12 

 To receive responses to the questions enclosed herewith received since the 
previous meeting. 

 

• Cyngor Cymuned Llanbedr Community Council 

• Cyngor Tref Criccieth Town Council 

• Cyngor Tref Porthmadog Town Council 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

CAMBRIAN COAST RAILWAY LIAISON COMMITTEE 

 

23 May 2024 

 

Extraordinary Meeting 

 

Attendance: 

 

Present:  

 

Cllr Dewi Owen (Cyngor Gwynedd) – Chair 

Cllr Gwynfor Owen (Cyngor Gwynedd) 

Cllr Anne Lloyd Jones (Cyngor Gwynedd)  

Cllr Eryl Jones-Williams (Cyngor Gwynedd) 

Cllr Gwilym Jones (Cyngor Gwynedd) 

Cllr Louise Hughes (Cyngor Gwynedd) 

 

Cllr Dafydd Meurig (Cabinet Member for the Environment, Cyngor Gwynedd) 

 

Cllr J M Williams (Powys County Council) 

Cllr Meryl Roberts (Snowdonia National Park Authority) 

Bill Redfern (Shrewsbury – Aberystwyth Rail Passengers' Association) 

Delyth Griffiths (Plaid Cymru Office, Dolgellau) 

Lorraine Simkiss (Talyllyn Railway) 

Liz Parry (Talyllyn Railway) 

Stephen Grieg (Blaenau Ffestiniog Railway) 

 

Gail Jones (Transport for Wales⁠) 

James Nicholls (Transport for Wales ⁠) 

 

Rhian Williams (Integrated Transport and Road Safety Manager ⁠, Cyngor Gwynedd) 

Lowri Haf Evans (LHE) (Democracy Services Officer, Cyngor Gwynedd) 

 

1. APOLOGIES:  

 

Apologies were received from Liz Saville Roberts (MP for Dwyfor Meirionnydd), Mabon 

ap Gwynfor (MS for Dwyfor Meirionnydd), Chris Wilson (Carmarthenshire County 

Council), Trefor Roberts (Shrewsbury/Aberystwyth Railway Committee), Cllr Richard 

Glyn Roberts (Gwynedd), Ann Elias (Carmarthenshire County Council), Cllr Elfed Wyn ap 

Elwyn (Gwynedd) and Clare Britton (Ffestiniog Railway)   

 

2. DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST 

 

No declarations of personal interest were received from any members present. 

 

 

3. URGENT ITEMS 

Page 4

Agenda Item 4



 

 

 

⁠None to note 

 

4. ⁠MINUTES 

 

The Chair accepted the minutes of the previous meeting of this committee, held on 22 

March 2024, as a true record. 

 

5. PROPOSED TRANSPORT FOR WALES CHANGES TO THE CAMBRIAN COAST 

RAILWAY TIMETABLES FOR 2024 

 

In response to the announcement by Transport for Wales that they planned to reduce the 

number of journeys and amend some journey times on the Cambrian railway, some 

Members had requested that an extraordinary meeting be held to have a conversation 

with Transport for Wales officials, so as to obtain more background information on how 

the decisions had been made together with a justification for the changes. 

 

It was reported that a Transport Liaison Group meeting had been held in Shrewsbury on 

11 April 2024 to discuss the changes. Cllr Gwynfor Owen had expressed his 

disappointment that all decisions had already been made and that there was no rationale 

for the user figures that had been used to reach a decision, as these gave a misleading 

impression of the railway's use. (The COVID-19 pandemic, major work on the 

infrastructure, inclement weather side-effects, difficulties with reliability and performance 

had all significantly affected the level of service and consequently the use of the railway). 

 

Reference was made to a notice of motion made at the meeting of the full Council (May 

2024) where Cllr Gwynfor Owen had proposed that Cyngor Gwynedd makes it clear to 

Transport for Wales and to the Welsh Government, who are the owners of Transport for 

Wales, that any cut in the number of trains on the Cambrian Railway is not acceptable, 

and instead they should look at how to increase the number of trains throughout the year. 

The motion had been accepted unanimously by the Members of the Council. 

 

It was pointed out that Ken Skates (Cabinet Secretary for North Wales and Transport), 

had agreed with the need for cuts amounting to £700k, although new trains had been 

added in some places. Cllr Eryl Jones Williams referred to a letter that Barmouth Town 

Council had sent to Ken Skates expressing disappointment at the proposed changes to 

the railway service along the Cambrian Railway. The letter stated that the consultation 

period had been too short (that 32 days was not enough time to gather responses), and 

that the requirement for respondents to register to submit their views had likely deterred 

people from taking part. 

 

In response to the observation, Gail Jones (Transport for Wales) noted that they had 

conducted an on-line Timetable Review to gather opinion and information on the 

changes, and not a consultation. 

 

General observations arising from the ensuing discussion: 

Page 5



 

 

• Disappointment that the decision had been made before sharing information with 

users. Disappointed that we had received no information regarding the intention to 

change the times / journeys during the March 2024 meeting 

• The length of the consultation period had been far too short – people without 

technology were being excluded. It was difficult to understand that it was not a 

consultation. 

• Transport for Wales should consult before making any changes – this was an 
insult to the people of the area. Extremely disappointed that there had not been a 
full consultation – what was the reason for this? 

• The message being shared by the Welsh Government was that 'there is no 

investment in new roads therefore use public transport'. They were now making 

cuts to rail services! 

• How did the changes complement the Green Policy of reducing carbon emissions 

and respond to the climate emergency? 

• Many young people were leaving the County, and transport was one of the 

reasons for this. 

• The changes placed a curfew on young people being able to stay out 

• The changes were another hit to a rural area – it was not acceptable 

• The loss of a service, a delay in improving services, and the loss of trains from an 

already limited service would have an enormous impact on the regular users of 

the Cambrian Coast railway – it was likely to cause chaos to the travelling 

arrangements of workers, students and those travelling to Birmingham airport, 

together with the effect on businesses and the economy from decreased use by 

visitors. Cuts would downgrade the railway and create an uncertain future for 

many. 

• Following substantial investment into the restoration of Barmouth Viaduct, it was 

surprising that cuts were being made to the service. Surely, encouraging use 

would be a means of paying for the expenditure. 

• Before the cuts, we had been happy with Transport for Wales's performance, with 

increased reliability and things appearing to be returning to normal following 

Covid: the cuts will have a significant impact on this. 

 

With regard to the figures that had been used to reach the decision, a member 

expressed disbelief that the figures used were those for use of the railway during 

Covid-19, when major work had been being carried out on the infrastructure, the side-

effects of inclement weather, and difficulties with reliability and performance. These 

had all significantly affected the level of service and consequently on use of the 

railway. With this in mind, it would not be possible to rely on data for passenger 

numbers during these times, therefore there was no accurate or fair picture being 

reflected. Also, when trains were full, there simply wasn't a ticket inspector collecting 

money – therefore this led to financial losses and misleading data. 

 

Rhian Williams (Integrated Transport and Road Safety Manager ⁠, Cyngor Gwynedd) 

was welcomed to the meeting and to offer observations on the announcement. She 

expressed her disappointment and that her comments echoed what had already been 

stated. She added that a request had been made for Transport for Wales to 

reconsider the decision, but no response had been received. 

Page 6



 

 

 

Gail Jones and James Nicholls from Transport for Wales were invited to respond to 

the comments. Both highlighted that a lot of correspondence had been received 

regarding the changes to the Cambrian rail train times and that all the messages 

were being reviewed. They reiterated the importance of gathering evidence of the 

impact and the need to present examples highlighting the importance of the 

Cambrian – they encouraged people to raise their voice. 

 

James Nicholls noted that the Cambrian railway was important – the railway was 

recognised as one of the most scenic routes of any railway in the world, and that 

every effort was being made to work together locally and make the railway better. He 

added that following the effect of Covid, there had been difficulties getting the 

passenger levels back to pre-Covid figures, but there was clear passion amongst the 

committee to present a strong case and continue to promote the railway. 

 

In response to a request to extend the timeframe for responding, he noted that this 

was not possible but there were already a few comments asking that the changes be 

delayed for 12 months so that the figures could be reviewed, and to promote the use. 

Any updates would be shared. 

 

In response to a question regarding what the total saving was and whether this 

corresponded to the comparison before Covid and recent use, it was noted that it 

would be possible to share this information. An additional request was made on how 

the £700k had been calculated. 

 

In response to a concern that train drivers would lose their jobs, it was noted that 

Transport for Wales were forecasting the staff numbers that would be required for 

journeys, ensuring that there were relief staff also available to cover illness etc. 

 

The Chair thanked everyone who had contributed to the discussion. He noted that 

any information or update by Transport for Wales on the situation should be shared 

with the Committee. 

 

 

  The meeting commenced at 10:30 and concluded at 11:30. 

 

 

CHAIR 

 

 

⁠  

Page 7



 PWYLLGOR CYSWLLT RHEILFFORDD ARFORDIR Y CAMBRIAN  

29 Tachwedd 2024 

 

CAMBRIAN COAST RAILWAY LIAISON COMMITTEE 

  29 November 2024 

 

Cwestiwn i TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU / Question for TRANSPORT FOR WALES 
 
Fel Cyngor yn Llanbedr yr ydym yn bryderus iawn ac yn anfodlon am y toriadau yn y 
gwasanaethau lein y Cambrian – gwasanaeth boreol a hwyrol.  Mae hyn yn amddifadu 
nifer o fobl rhag defnyddio y gwasanaeth.  Angen cyrraedd safle neilltuol, gyda’r bwriad o 
gael dychwelyd adref hefyd. 
Erfynnwn arnoch I ail ystyried hyn. 
Rydym yn dibynnu yn fawr ar dwristiaeth yma, ac angen y gwasanaeth. 
 
Wedi hefyd son am gael rhoi map o’r llwybrau cyhoeddus ar y shelter, ond dim byd wedi 
cyrraedd hyd yma.  Ydi hyn yn dal I fod ar y cardiau? 
 
As a Council in Llanbedr we are very concerned and dissatisfied with the cuts in the 
Cambrian line services - morning and evening service.  This deprives many people of 
using the service.  Need to reach a particular site, with the intention of being able to 
return home as well. 
We beg you to reconsider this. 
We rely heavily on tourism here, and need the service. 
 
Also talked about getting a map of the public paths on the shelter, but nothing has arrived 
so far.  Is this still on the cards? 
 

Cwestiwn i NETWORK RAIL/ Question for NETWORK RAIL 
 
Holi beth yw’r diweddariad ar gael 

1. Barriers diogelwch ar y ffordd- ffordd Mochras ger Talwrn Bach 
2. Cynnwys enw Talwrn Bach ar y Station gyda enw Llanbedr 
3. Beth sydd yn dod o’r Gysgodfan Newydd – mae modd adeiladu ar y platform 

presennol 
4. Bin sbwriel – cyd fynd gyda cwestiwn yn adran 4. 

 
Is there and update available on 
1. Safety barriers on the road - Mochras road near Talwrn Bach 
2. Include the name of Talwrn Bach on the Station with the name of Llanbedr 
3. What comes from the New Shelter - it is possible to build on the existing platform 
4. Rubbish bin - go with question in section 4. 
 

Cwestiwn i’r PWYLLGOR / Question for COMMITTEE 
 
 

Cwestiwn i UNED CLUDIANT CYNGOR GWYNEDD / Question for TRANSPORT 
UNIT CYNGOR GWYNEDD 
 
Wedi gwneud cais am fin baw cwn I’w leoli ar y llwybr arfordir gerllaw ac yna bydda modd 
cael bin sbwriel normal ar y platform Talwrn Bach. 
A oes unrhyw ddatblygiad I hyn.  Wedi gwneud cais rai misoedd bellach I Gyngor 
Gwynedd am hyn, a hwythau wedi addo edrych I mewn I hyn. 
Felly dyma godi’r cwestiwn eto. 
 

Page 8

Agenda Item 6



Have applied for a dog litter bin to be located on the nearby coastal path and then it will 
be possible to get a normal litter bin on the Talwrn Bach platform. 
 
Is there any development for this.  Have made a request to Gwynedd Council for this a 
few months now, and they have promised to look into this. 
So the question is raised again. 
 

Cwestiwn i HEDDLU TRAFNIDIAETH PRYDEINIG / Question for BRITISH 
TRANSPORT POLICE 
 
 
 
 
 

Oddiwrth / From: Cyngor Cymuned Llanbedr Community Council 
 
 

I’w dychwelyd at 
To be returned to: 

Lowri Haf Evans 
Gwasanaethau Democratiaeth / Democratic Services  
Cyngor Gwynedd / Gwynedd Council 
Stryd y Jel, Caernarfon 
Gwynedd 
LL55 1SH 
01286 679 878    
lowrihafevans@gwynedd.llyw.cymru 
 

Erbyn / By: 15-11-2024 
 

 

Page 9

mailto:lowrihafevans@gwynedd.llyw.cymru


 PWYLLGOR CYSWLLT RHEILFFORDD ARFORDIR Y CAMBRIAN  

29 Tachwedd 2024 

 

CAMBRIAN COAST RAILWAY LIAISON COMMITTEE 

  29 November 2024 

 

 

Cwestiwn i TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU / Question for TRANSPORT FOR WALES 
 
I nodi consyrn am y toriad i’r gwasanaeth, sef trên cyntaf y bore a’r olaf yn y nos a  
gofyn am ail-ystyriaeth o hyn.  
 
To note a concern about the interruption to the service, which is the first train in the morning and 
the last at night and request a reconsideration of this 

 

Cwestiwn i NETWORK RAIL/ Question for NETWORK RAIL 
 
I nodi pryderon am ddiogelwch plant a phobl ar  y bont rheilffordd sy’n un o lwybrau i’r Ysgol 
Newydd a gofyn iddynt adeiladau llwybr cerdded yn gyfochrog.  
 
Hefyd, a oes modd paentio adeilad y stesion? 
 
To identify concerns about the safety of children and people on the railway bridge which is one of 
the routes to the New School and ask them to build a parallel walking path.  
 
Also, is it possible to paint the station building? 

 
 

Cwestiwn i’r PWYLLGOR / Question for COMMITTEE 
 
 
 
 

Cwestiwn i UNED CLUDIANT CYNGOR GWYNEDD / Question for TRANSPORT 
UNIT CYNGOR GWYNEDD 
 
 
 
 

Cwestiwn i HEDDLU TRAFNIDIAETH PRYDEINIG / Question for BRITISH 
TRANSPORT POLICE 
 
 
 
 
 

Oddiwrth / From: Dr Catrin Jones, Cyngor Tref Criccieth Town Council 
 
 

 

Page 10



 PWYLLGOR CYSWLLT RHEILFFORDD ARFORDIR Y CAMBRIAN  

29 Tachwedd 2024 

 

CAMBRIAN COAST RAILWAY LIAISON COMMITTEE 

  29 November 2024 

 

Cwestiwn i TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU / Question for TRANSPORT FOR WALES 
Beth fedrwch chi ei wneud i sicrhau gwell defnydd o’r Gymraeg yn eich gwasanaeth? 
 
What can you do to ensure better use of the Welsh language in your service? 
 

Cwestiwn i NETWORK RAIL/ Question for NETWORK RAIL 
 
Beth fedrwch chi ei wneud i sicrhau gwell defnydd o’r Gymraeg yn eich gwasanaeth? 
 
What can you do to ensure better use of the Welsh language in your service? 
 
 

Cwestiwn i’r PWYLLGOR / Question for COMMITTEE 
Beth fedrwch chi ei wneud i sicrhau gwell defnydd o’r Gymraeg yn eich gwasanaeth? 
 
What can you do to ensure better use of the Welsh language in your service? 
 

Cwestiwn i UNED CLUDIANT CYNGOR GWYNEDD / Question for TRANSPORT 
UNIT CYNGOR GWYNEDD 
 
 
 
 

Cwestiwn i HEDDLU TRAFNIDIAETH PRYDEINIG / Question for BRITISH 
TRANSPORT POLICE 
 
 
 
 
 

Oddiwrth / From: CYNGOR TREF PORTHMADOG TOWN COUNCIL 
 
 

 

I’w dychwelyd at 
To be returned to: 

Lowri Haf Evans 
Gwasanaethau Democratiaeth / Democratic Services  
Cyngor Gwynedd / Gwynedd Council 
Stryd y Jel, Caernarfon 
Gwynedd 
LL55 1SH 
01286 679 878    
lowrihafevans@gwynedd.llyw.cymru 
 

Erbyn / By: 15-11-2024 
 

 

Page 11

mailto:lowrihafevans@gwynedd.llyw.cymru

	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	6 FORMAL QUESTIONS
	Cyngor Tref Criccieth Town Council
	Cyngor Tref Porthmadog Town Council


